ID TECH
10721 Walker Street, Cypress, CA 90630, USA
TEL:+886-3- 4966988 FAX:+8863- 4965888
Date:2/4/2013

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

C.C.: SIEMIC, INC.
775 Montague Expressway,
Milpitas, CA 95035 U.S.A.

Subject: Requesting Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: WQJ-
1ID80125001Z2Y X

To Whom It May Concern:

To Whom It May Concern:
The purpose of this letter is to request a Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: WQJ-
1ID80125001Z2Y X

This device is designed to connect with Apple devices. Due to the Apple MFI certification
requirement, we need to add an Apple authenticating coprocessor to compliant with
MFI, and not change about Radio Equipment

Schematic new added parts are listed as below:
MFI coprocessor: U4

R: R20~23

C: C15,cl16

Best Regards
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Simon Lee/Vice President
ID TECH
2/4/2013
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